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June 18, 1980 ceei U SFORCS
Mr. N. Mocre
Nuclear Reculatory Cammission T sNM /699

Office of International Programs

7735 0ld Georgetown Foad tmind
Bethesda, Maryland 20014
Re: Import License ISNM-1699
TN Ref: 75C-138/G (TNF-137)
Dear Mr, Moore:
Please cunsider this letter as a request to amend our Import
License to include an additional quantity of 200 grams FU.
(Note: This is an engineering estimate. The exact gquantity
to be known upcn reprocessing) .
Thanking you in advance for your help and cocperaticn.

Sincerely,

Vicki Matson
Assistant Manager .
wWashington Cperations
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